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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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N40085-16-R-0313, Backflow  Preventer Inspection, Certif ication & Repairs, PNY and NSA, Philadelphia, PA

1. The purpose of this amendment is to provide answ ers to Request for Information received.  Questions and answ ers are attached on
 Page 2.

2. Date for receipt of proposals remains unchanged on 28 July 2016 at 3:00 PM EST.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 2

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 11-Jul-2016

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N40085-16-R-0313

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
28-Jun-2016

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT  MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.
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10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

11-Jul-2016
CODE

NAVFAC MID ATLANTIC
PWD PENNSYLVANIA
306 MARKET ST., STE #1
ROME NY 13441-4610

N40085 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:



N40085-16-R-0313 
0001 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
NOTE:  THIS AMENDMENT MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 

Questions/Responses: 

1. The concept of operations of the project under 1502000, Section 1.1 reads that the scope is for 
Backflow Preventer Assemblies on the Domestic Potable water and the Fire protection Systems.  
Section 0200000, spec item 2.72 and 2.7.2.14 “Employee requirements” state that the contractor 
must be a licensed plumbing contractor and employees must be master plumber tradesmen.  Per 
the PWD guidelines for backflow inspection and certification only a master plumber can certify 
the Domestic Water back flows and only a fire suppression contractor and technician can certify 
the Fire suppression system backflows thus requiring two different pools of labor and contractors 
on this project. 
 
Can you please confirm that both domestic and fire backflows are covered under this contract and 
if so clarify the contractor and employee certifications and registrations needed for this contract 
since they vary for domestic and fire, and only domestic is addressed in the spec? 
RESPONSE:  There are both domestic and fire assemblies in the buildings as stated in 
section 1.1 above. Both domestic and fire systems are in the spec.   See spec section 1502000, 
Spec item no. 2.2.1, paragraph 2. 
 

2. Can you please confirm the on-site staffing expectations under this contract?  Under section 2.7 
the PM and Quality manager are stated to be "on-site during regular working hours."   Does that 
mean that a PM and QM need to be on site ever day the base is open, or only when recurring 
testing, Preventative Maintenance, or UPT work is going on? 
RESPONSE: Staffing-This is a service contract.  The city licensed plumber or plumbers 2 
each for safety reasons may act as the PM and QM while on site performing the inspection 
testing and PM work. 

 
3. Attachment J has the Wage determinations.  Philadelphia is typically a union city with Plumbers 

covered under local 690 and sprinkler fitters under local 692.  The rates listed are substantially 
less than those instituted by these unions, and the required certifications for the positions are 
typically coordinated through these unions making using non-union labor on a project like this 
extremely difficult. 

 
 a.       Please confirm union labor is NOT a part of this contract. 
 RESPONSE:  See Section J, Attachment J-000000-02 for Service Contract Wage 
 Determination.   
 b.       Please confirm what David bacon labor categories are applicable for Technician, PM, QM, 
 and SSHO under this contract. 
 RESPONSE:  There is no Davis Bacon wage determination included in this service contract. 
 

4. Can you please confirm date, time, location, and site contact info for the site visit? 
 RESPONSE: See Section A, page 2, paragraph A.5 which states the site visit date and also 
 that additional information is located in Section L, clause 5252.237-9302. 
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


